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Reliant Resources, I C .  (“Reliant”), by and through its attorneys, hereby provides the 

Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission” or “ACC) with its Comments to the List 

of Track B Issues referred to in its June 20,2002 Procedural Order. 

Reliant Resources, inc. CReliant”) appreciates the opportunity to respond to 

the Arizona Corporation Comrrrission’s (“Commisdon” or “ACC) List of Track B Issues 

questionnaire. Reliant believes the responses to these questions will provide the necessary 

framework for constructive and timely solutions to the issues involved in Track B. Our 

responses follow: 

1. What types of competitive solicitation process(es) should be utilized? 

Generally, a number of solicitation processes may be used. Reliant recommends a two-tiered 

approach to competitive solicitation. First, to mitigate the concentration of assets and 

concerns regarding market power, approximately one-third of the output of the generation 

capacity being transferred to Pinnacle West Energy Corporation from APS should be 

auctioned to wholesale market participants. All qualified bidders could participate in the 

capacity auction with the exception of Pinnacle West and its afliliates. 

The capacity auction would include a variety of capacity products (i.e., baseload, 

intermediate, cyclic, and peaking) and the resulting capacity contracts would vary in length 

(i.e., monthly, annual, bi-annual). These capacity contracts would have additional 

characteristics, such as system transmission entitlement and must-offer requirements. A 

successhl bidder in the capacity auction would receive an entitlement in the form of a call 

option on a specified amount of capacity. The successhl bidders in the capacity auction 
2 
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should be required to offer the purchased capacity entitlements into the 1606(B) competitive 

power procurement process. Reliant envisions the capacity auction to be a short-term, 

market-based solution to several parties’ concerns that one market participant will have a 

concentration of the available resources. As new generation and transmission resources 

become available, the need for capacity auctions will diminish. 

To comply with the requirement of Rule 1606(B) for APS to acquire at least 50% of its 

Standard Offer power requirements through a competitive bid process, Reliant envisions a 

“slice-of-system” competitive solicitation. Participants would be competing on the basis of 

price to provide a specific percentage of APS’ daily Standard Offer load requirement. Under 

this auction procedure, APS would be purchasing a fixed price product. All qualified market 

participants, including Pinnacle West and its affiliates, would be eligible to participate in the 

Rule 1606Q3) procurement auctions. Pursuant to the Rule, the remaining portion of APS’ 

Standard Offer requirements would be met through arm’s length bilateral transactions. The 

Commission can rely on the results of the capacity auction and the “slice-of-system” auction 

as a guide in determining the reasonableness of any bilateral contracts between AFS and 

other parties, including Pinnacle West. 

Although a formal RTO is not yet in place, the incumbent utilities already have the capability 

to buy and sell capacity and energy fiam third parties. Interim protocols will need to be in 

place for any competitive solicitation process, until a RTO is in place. The interim protocols 

can be designed to accommodate capacity auctions and slice of system sales, as well as RFPs 
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a. when should the competitive solicitation begin? 

Immediately &er or as part of the resolution of this docket, stakeholder workshops should 

begin to develop appropriate protocols for both the capacity auction and the slice-of-system 

competitive solicitation. The protocols should include the procedures of resource scheduling, 

unity commitment and dispatch, provision for imbalance energy, ancillary services and 

associated settlement procedures. Shortly after the protocols are in place, the capacity 

auction should occur. The slice-of-system auction should occur within three months of the 

capacity auction. Delivery of the capacity auction products should begin at the same time as 

delivery of the slice-of-system products. We envision delivery to begin in July 2003. 

The competitive solicitation should provide for staggered delivery dates and varying contract 

term lengths. The initial solicitation should provide for delivery beginning in July 2003, and 

have contract terms extending no longer than three years. The companion solicitations 

should establish an initial delivery date of July 2005 and July 2006, and should provide for 

varying contract lengths in the range of 2-4 years, 5-7 years, and 10-15 years. The utilization 

of multiple delivery dates and varying contract term lengths will allow bids to include 

additional proposed generation as it becomes available. 
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b. How will the competitive solicitations be disseminated? 

A capacity auction for entitlements to 33% of the generation assets transferred from APS to 

Pinnacle West should be made available as soon as protocols for solicitation are completed. 

Shortly thereafter, a load auction for 50% of the Standard Offer load of APS should be held. 

Reliant envisions this process to be completed by the middle of 2003. Additional 

solicitations will occur over time as previous supply contracts expire. 

c. whar percentage of a utility’s power requirements should be obtained through a 

competirrive solicitation process? 

As required by Rule 1606@), 100Y0 of APS’ Standard Offer load should be obtained 

competitively with not more than 50% through arms length bilateral contracts. T o the extent 

the Commission concludes the circumstances and issues being addressed in Track A 

necessitate delaying 1 1 1  competition for a short period, the Commission should provide a 

firm schedule by which time full competition will be achieved. Testimony in Track A 

indicates that as much as 4000 M W  of uncommitted capacity is sGhedded to come on line 

within Arizona by the end of 2004. 
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d. Should the percentage of a utility’s p e r  reqairement be obtained through the 

competitive solicitation process be established at one dime or should it be phased-in. 

As prescribed in Rule 1606(B), Reliant expects that a minimum of 50% of Azona’s 

Standard Offer load would be available via the competitive solicitation. However, as the 

market evolves in Arizona, it may be efficient to phase-in additional procurement via slice- 

of-system load auctions. It is also important to note that during the initial procurement, 

delivery for some portion of the load should reflect staggered delivery dates over the next 3 - 

5 years. 

e. How will the competitive solicitation percentage be calculated? 

Rule 1606(33) already requires a minimum of 50% of the Standard Offer load be made 

available for competitive procurement. To the extent that the market would support 

additional load via competitive solicitation, the Commission should approve such increases 

in solicitation to bring additional benefits of competition to Arizona’s ratepayers. 

“f Will a utility be subject to penalties if it does not meet the competitive solicitation 

percentage? 

This would depend on the reason for not meeting the competitive solicitation percentage. E a  

utility fails to proceed in good faith, then a penalty, such as a disallowance of some power 
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costs, may be appropriate. If a utility is unable to meet the competition solicitation 

percentage due to system constraints or unfavorable bids, as determined by the Commission, 

then no penalty would be appropriate. Systems should be designed and implemented as 

quicMy as possible to facilitate moving to full competition as currently required by Rule 

1606p). 

g. If a utility exceeds the annual competitive solicitation percentage, will the excess 

curry over to next year? 

No. Contracts would be staggered in length and initial delivery dates. Any substantial 

deviation ftom the Commission approved schedule would need to be approved by the 

Commission after consideration of the impacts on the competitive market as a whole. There 

could be bandwidths that would build-in flexibility. 

h. 

obtained oatside af the competitive solicitation process? 

What requirements, i j  any, should be imposed on the purchase of power that is 

All purchases should be through the competitive process. If the Commission approves a 

phase-in process, then such purchases whether &om afliliates or out of market should be 

strictly limited to time and quantity as necessary to accomplish the transition to competition 

as quickly as possible. Any transaction with an affiliate must be subject to all appropriate 

affiliate transaction and code of conduct rules. Any purchases secured outside the 
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competitive solicitation process should be subject to comparison with prices and terms 

secured through the competitive solicitation process. 

i. what are the time fizrmes for initiating and completiq 

solicitation process? 

the ste- f th mzpetitive 

The move to competitive solicitation should begin with the resolution of Track A and Track 

B issues. Competitive solicitation protocols should be determined by stakeholder workshops 

as soon as possible, preferably not later than March 2003. Delivery of competitively 

procured power should begin no later than June 2003 for at least a portion of the APS 

Standard Offer load. 

j .  who will &tennine the components of each utility's prtjolio of competitively 

solicited p c h s e s ?  

While the utiIity must be provided sufficient flexibility ta design the content of its portfolios, 

the Coinmission should provide general parameters to ensure transparency, to counter market 

power issues and ensure compliance with Rule 1606(B). Details of those parameters should 

be a primary focus of the Track B workshops. 
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k. Khat are the criteria and the procesjor &termizziing which o-er(s) in respome to 

compe~tive solicitations should be selected by a utility? 

In Reliant’s proposal, the terms of service are standardized for each like product. Therefore, 

the only necessary criteria to determine the offer to select to serve the competitive solicitation 

is price. An independent third party evaluator should determine the “winning” offer. The 

Commission would then give final approval to the results based upon a predetermined set of 

criteria. 

1. What mechanism will be in place for dispute resolutions related to competitive 

solicitations? 

The competitive procurement rules should be designed to avoid disputes during the 

procurement process. As mentioned above, an independent third party evaluation of the 

winning offers with final approval from the Commission is suggested. Any dispute 

resolution mechanism should be timely and definitive. After the fact disputes would be 

treated like any other contractual dispute. 

m. What protections will be in place to maintain the confidenality of utility and 

participant infomation? 

These protections are best d e c i d  in stakeholder workshops to determine the appropriate 

competitive solicitation protocols after the completion of this docket. However, Reliant 
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suggests that for the sake of market transparency, the final price in any competitive 

solicitation under our proposal be made publicly available. The party or parties serving this 

competitive solicitaticrn may or may not be made public. To the extent that the terms of 

service are different for non-standard contracts, those terms should not be made public. 

n. In the event that a supplier of power defmlts on the obligation to provide the power, 

hav will replacement energy be obtained? 

In the short-term, replacement power could be procured from the spot market. As soon as 

possible afier the default, the defaulting party’s contract should be made available for 

competitive solicitation. 

0. How should the competitive solicitation process factor alternative delivery and 

tranmission points? 

The testimony in Tract A has highlighted the importance of the location of generation. The 

competitive procurement process should encourage solicitations to replace RhieR units and 

in-area generation. The competitive procurement process should weight those offers that 

address system constraints and that enhance reliability, replace older, less efficient generation 

and reduce transmission congestion. This is an area that should be a primary focus of the 

Track B workshops. 
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p. Will the competitive solicitation process utilize the “Western Systems Power Pool 

umbrella agreement” or similar agreements? 

Yes. The competitive solicitation process shoulu utilize the “Western Systems Power Poa 

umbrella agreement” or similar agreements (e.g., EEI) customized as necessary for the 

conditions in Arizona and any regional authorities (e.g., an RTO) ultimately developed for 

the region. 

q. What are the appropriate contract duration periods? 

For a balanced Standard Offer service portfolio, the contract should have staggered delivery 

dates and varying lengths, the contract duration should vary between 1 and fifteen years with 

an average duration between 5 and 7 years. In recognition of the incumbent utilities’ current 

concentration of resources, the average duration of contracts may need to be shorter initially. 

r. What are the qpropriafe delivery dates? 

While not firm, the first delivery date should be within 6 months of the completion of this 

docket. Further delivery dates should be staggered to ensure a level playing field for all 

current and potential participants. In the long-term we envision that competitive solicitation 

will rotate such that a reasonable amount of load (e.g., between 15 and 30% of the total load) 

would be bid-out on a regular basis every 2 to 3 years. 
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S. Will &mand-si& management options be allowed to compete? 

Competitive solicitation should not preclude demand from bidding for Standard Offer load. 

Demand should be required to participate under the same terms and conditions as other 

market participants in the competitive solicitation. 

t. Will the costs for local transmission u p g r d s  for proposed projects be directly 

assigned to each bid or inclzrded as general transmission costs? 

Proposed generation projects will be responsible for connecting to the transmission grid. 

Upgrades to the transmission system beyond that should be included as general transmission 

costs. 

u. Will there be a price ceiling for bids? 

There should be no price ceiling for bids in the competitive solicitation, unless determined 

necessary to mitigate short-term influence from the concentration of resources in the 

incumbent utilities. In the longer-term (2006 deliveries) solicitations are for forward supply 

and will include many participants competition is expected to be fierce and any need for a 

price ceiling will be eliminated. Furthermore, Reliant suggests the Commission retain a role 

in approving the results of the competitive solicitation. 
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V. Will there be a maximum limit on the number of MW bid by an enti@? 

The Commission must consider the concentration of resources of the incumbent utilities and 

its impact on the competitive market. While a maximum limit on the number of M W  bid by 

an entity is one way to address this concern, as is the Capacity auction proposed by Reliant, 

in the end, the Commission needs to ensure that the incumbent utility affiliates will be 

bidding their resources on a competitive basis. 

w. How will the competitive solicitation process be evaluatedfor fiture improvements? 

Both the ACC and the participants will be able to track the progress of competitive 

solicitation. As the market gains experience, the protocols should allow for review and 

improvement upon the request of the ACC or market participants. 

X. Will the utilization of this process(es) develop ap1 optimal portfolio resulting in the 

best price? 

The process will develop a portfolio resulting in an efficient price. 

13 
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2. What types of products will be subject to competitive solicitation? 

Please see Reliant’s description under Question No. 1 above as well as our March 29, 2002 

and May 29, 2002 testimony in these dockets for a description of the products available 

through competitive solicitation. 

a. Will the competitive solicitation process include financial and physical options? 

Yes. 

b. Will the competitive solicitation percentage incluck standard block purchases 

through a broker or power pool? 

Reliant is not certain of the thrust of this question, but under Reliant’s proposal, standard 

block purchases through a broker or power pool may be permissible. 

c. How willpower produced by ‘intist-run ” generators be consickred in the competitive 

solicitation process? 

To the extent practicable, plants should be subject to the competitive process. To the extent 

that competitive alternatives are not available, existing must-run plants should be covered by 

short-term RMR COR~EX~S, until the market provides competitive alternatives. 

14 
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d. Shoudd the competitive solicitation percentage consist of block energy purchases, 

p r c h e s  shaped like the utility’s I d ,  or a combination thereoj 

While Reliant believes that in the long run the competitive procuremen, should consis 

primarily of purchases shaped like the utility’s load, in the short run the competitive 

solicitation process can consist of a combination of both. 

e. What are the characreristics of the F e r  to be bid @eaWofl-peak, energy/capacity, 

etc.)? 

The capacity auction product is an entitlement to the output of a specific portion of the 

generation owner’s portfolio. Their peak and off-peak capabilities are determined by the 

specific product and the dispatch schedule chosen by the entitlement holder. The slice-of- 

system product is a fixed price, full requirements energy product. 

3. What transmission constraints have been identified or anticipated by the utilities that 

will affect delivery of competitively procured power? 

Staff has identified several transmission constraints in their March 22, 2002 StatReport in 

the Generic Electric Restructuring Docket E-OOOOOA-02-OO51. Reliant believes this is an 

appropriate starting point for discussion of transmission constraints in Arizona that impact 

the delivery of competitively procured power. 
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a. To what extent would t r m i s s i o n  constraints affect delivery of competitively 

procured p e r ?  

In the short term, the constraints cou-, limit the amount of competitively procured power 

delivered to the constrained areas without appropriate Network Resource designations. 

b. Haw and when could the constraints be resolved? 

Over the long-term, new transmission and generation will eliminate most transmission 

constraint concerns. The StaE report states that the constraints will be partially mitigated 

beginning in the summer of 2003 and continuing through 2008. Subjecting the RMR 

generation to the competitive process will assist in determining whether constructing new 

transmission, retaining existing RMR, building new generation or pursuing load management 

options are the most economical in the long run. 

c. H m  will constraints be reflected in bid evaluation? 

While Reliant agrees that the bid evaluation criteria must reflect locational requirements, 

their ability to enhance reliability and relieve congestion. Reliant believes this topic must be 

addressed and resolved in the Track B workshops. 

16 



4. What issues will affect the participants to the competitive solicitation process? 

The competitive solicitation process should utilize fair, non-discriminatory terms and 

conditions. This will facilitate an open and transparent process to foster competition and 

ensure Arizona ratepayers an efficient and competitive price for electricity. 

a. How will potential suppliers become qwrlfled participants in the competitive 

solicitution process? 

The stakeholder workshop process to determine the appropriate protocols will determine the 

necessary qualifications to become a participant. Items likely to be required include a 

standard master supply contract, some form of credit requirement, and an entry fee. 

b. Will potential suppliers be required to obtain authorization fiom the Commission? 

The Commission could potentially approve the standards for qualification and/or approve 

applications for qualification. The specifics of this should be determined in the stakeholder 

workshops to address competitive solicitation protocols. 

C. Will potential suppliers be required to submit propoml fees or bonds? 

It -J likely that potential suppliers will be required to submit some form of credit assurance. 

This could include posting a bond or letter of credit. The appropriate level of credit should 
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be determined during protocol workshops. Reliant believes that utilities and their affiliates 

must meet the same credit requirements as other entities. 

d. How will utility ctflliates be treated in the competitive solicitation process? 

If afiiliates are eligible to participate in the competitive solicitation process, they should be 

expected to adhere to any code of conduct and afiiliate transaction rules applicable in 

Arizona. Outside of those applicable rules, they will be treated the same as all other 

competitors. 

e. How will utility-owned generating units be treated in the competitive solicitation 

process? 

Reliant understands that the utility will no longer own the generating units. To the extent 

some generation is retained by the UDC, the nature of the units retained by the UDC needs to 

be determined before one can determine the appropriate treatment to be afforded the unit(s) 

in a competitive solicitation process. For example, as discussed above, RMRs should be 

subject to the competitive solicitation process where practicabIe. Furthermore, the 

concentration of resources must be mitigated to provide a level playing field. Reliant’s 

proposal for a capacity auction is a potential approach. At a minimum, the delivery dates and 

lengh of contracts must be structured to facilitate competition in the long term. 
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6. If a competitive bid process is adopted, will least-cost planning be used for the 

evaluation of all competitive bids? 

The bid evaluation process should be based upon price and other factors, such as locational 

value. Least cost planning is inherent in the competitive marketplace. 

a. If not, how will the bids be evaluuted? 

Please see response above. 

6. Will a lemt-cost planning jkmework be used to evuluate the benefits of more 

transmission given the location of existing and planned generating units? 

While least-cost planning can be utilized in evaluating the need for additional transmission, 

the competitive market can also select the most effective solution to transmission issues. See 

answer to 3 c above. 

7. How will the potential for the exercise of market power be assessed for competitive 

bids, in order to determine whether or not the bids are reasonably competitive? 

An independent third party evaluator should be utilized to determine the exercise of market 

power via the competitive solicitation of power for Standard Offer customers in Arizona. In 

addition, Reliant envisions a role for the ACC to approve the final outcome of any 
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competitive solicitation based upon a clearly defined set of criteria. This system of checks 

and balances should minimize the potential exercise of market power in the competitive 

solicitation. 

a. If there are not enough competitive bids, will there a re-bid? 

It depends upon what is meant by “not enough competitive bids.” If this means that not all of 

the load available was bid upon, then yes, it should be re-bid with changes to the 

procurement plan as necessary. However, considering the amount of generation currently 

on-line in the region, we do not expect there to be a lack of competitive bids. 

b. Will the utilities be obligated to calculate a price baseline derivedfrom a least-cost 

plan consisting of self-built generation at regulated prices in order to determine if the 

“competitive ’’ b id  are likely to save ratepayers money? 

No. As mentioned above, the competitive market substitutes for least cost planning. 

RESPECTFULLY submitted this 1st day of July, 2002. 

MARTINEZ & CURTIS, P.C, 

BY 

William P. Sullivan 
Paul R. Michaud 
27 12 North Seventh Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85006- 1090 
Attorneys for Reliant Resources, Inc. 
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Original and eighteen (1 8) copies of the foregoing document filed with service list 
this 1 st day of July, 2002 with: 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Copies of the foregoing hand-delivered without a copy of the service list 
this 1st day of July, 2002 to: 

William A. Mundell, Chairman 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Jim Irvin, Commissioner 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Marc Spitzer, Commissioner 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Hercules Dellas 
Aide to Chairman Mundell 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Kevin Barley 
Aide to Commissioner Irvin 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Paul Walker 
Aide to Commissioner Spitzer 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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Ernest Johnson, Director 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Lyn Farmer 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Christopher Kempley, Chief Counsel 
Legal Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Jerry Smith 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Brian O’Neil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Steve Olea, Asst. Director 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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Copies of the foregoing mailed without copy of service list this 1 st day of July, 2002 to: 

JANAVANNESS 
AZ PUBLIC SERVICE CO 
MAlL STATION 9905 
P 0 BOX 53399 
PHOENM AZ 85072-3TB 
Jdrla vaIllle~\ 0 ' i p \ a 1  

TERRY F R O T "  
ARIZONA STATE AFL-CIO 
5818 N 7TH ST SUITE 200 
PHOENIX AZ 85016581 1 

COLUMBUS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

P 0 BOX 631 
DEMING NM 8803 1 

INC 

GARKANE POWER ASSOC INC 
POBOX790 
RICHFIELD UTAH 84701 

TUCSON ELECTRIC POWER CO 

220 W 6TH STREET 
P 0 BOX 711 
TUCSON AZ 85702-071 1 

LEGAL DEPT - OB203 

JOE EICHELBERGER 
MAGMA COPPER COMPANY 
Po BOX 37 
SUPERIOR AZ 85273 

STEVE MONTGOMERY 
JOHNSON CONTROLS 
2032 W 4TH STREET 
TEMPE AZ 85281 

LINDY FUNKHOUSER 
SCOTT S WAKEFIELD 
RUCO 
2828 N CENTRAL AVE 
s m  1200 
PHOENIX AZ 85004 

WALTER W MEEK PRESIDENT 
AZ UTIL INVESTORS ASSOC 
2 100 N CENTRAL, SUITE 2 10 
PHOENIX AZ 85004 

NORMAN JFURUTA 
DEPT OF THE NAVY 
900 COMMODORE DR 
BLDG 107 
SAN BRUNO CA 94@66-5006 

RICK LAVIS 
AZ COTN GRWRS ASSOC 
4139 E BROADWAY ROAD 
PHOENIX AZ 85040 

CONTINENTAL DEVIDE 

POBOX 1087 
G W T S  NlvE 87020 

ELECTRIC COOPERAlTVE 

AZ DEPT OF COMMERCE 
ENERGY OFFICE 
3800 N CENTRAL, 12TH FL 
PHOENM ARIZONA 85012 

A B  BAARDSON 
NORDIC POWER 
6463 N DESERT BREEZE CT 
TUCSON AZ 857504846 

CWGMIARKS 
CITIZENS UTlL COMPANY 
290 1 N CENTRAL SUITE I660 
PHOENIX AZ 85012-2736 
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VICKI G SANDLER 
C/O LINDA SPELL 
APS ENERGY SERVICES 
P 0 BOX 53901 MAIL STATION 8103 
PHOENM AZ 85072-3901 
L 1mL1 \pdl  0 JPVS SOlll  

RICK GILLIAM 
ERIC C GUIDRY 
LAND & WATER F " D  OF THE ROCKIES 
2260 BASELINE RD SUITE 200 
BOULDER CO 80302 

BARBARA S BUSH 
COALITION FOR RESPONSIBLE 

EDUCATION 
315 W RIVIERADRIVE 
TEMPE ARIZONA 85252 

STEVE BRITTLE 
DONT WASTE ARIZONA INC 
6205 S 12TH STREET 
PHOENIX AZ 85040 

D E E  ESCALANTE RURAL 
ELEC ASSOC 
CR BOX 95 
BERYL UTAH 8471 4 

AZ COMMUNITY ACTION AS%W 
2627 N 3RD ST SUITE 2 
PHOENIX AZ 85004 

JESSICA YOULE 
PAB300 
SALT RIVER PROJECT 
P 0 BOX 52025 
PHOENIX AZ 85072-2025 

BARRY HUDDLESTON 
DESTEC ENERGY 
PO BOX 441 1 
HOUSTON TX 77210-4411 

ENER Y 
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LARRY MCGRAW 

6266 WEEPING WILLOW 
RIO RANCHO NM 87124 

USDA-RUS 

JOHN JAY LIST GENERAL COUNSEL 
NATL RURAL UTIL COOP FIN CORP 
2201 COOPERATIVE WAY 
HERNDON VA 21071 

ROBERT S LYNCH 
340 E PALM LN SUITE 140 
PHOENIX AZ 85004-4529 

DOUGLAS NELSON 
DOUGLAS C NELSON PC 
7000 N 16TH ST SUITE 120-307 
PHOENIX AZ 85020-5547 

MICHAEL GRANT 
GALLAGHER & KENNEDY 
2575 E CAMELBACK ROAD 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85016-9225 
hIing u,&ict coni 

VINNIEHUNT 
CITY OF TUCSON 
DEPARTMENT OF OPERATIONS 
4004 S PARK AVE BLDG #2 
TUCSON ARIZONA 85714 

CARL DBELSTEIN 
CmZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
2901 N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 1660 
PHOENIX ARIZONA85012 

RUSSELL E JONES 
WATERFALL ECONOMEDIS CALDWELL 

HANSHAW &VILLAMANAPC 
5210 E WILLIAMS CIR SUITE 800 
TUCSON ARIZONA 8571 1 
Rlo11cstcl,\% cch\ .con1 

TERRY ROSS 
CENTER FOR ENERGY & 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
PO BOX 288 
FRANKTOWN CO 80 1 16-0288 

JIM DRISCOLL 
AZ CITIZENS ACTION 
5 160 E BELLEVUE ST 
AFT 101 
TUCSON AZ 85712-4828 

ROBERT “I 
PPG 
1500 MERREM, W E  
BEIGRADE MT 59714 

K R SALINE 
K R SALINE & ASSOCIATES 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
160N PASADENASWIT 101 
MESA AZ 852016764 

LAWRENCE V ROBERTSON JR 
MUNGER CHADWICK PLC 
333 N WELMOT SUITE 300 

L ~ ~ o k r t w i i . ~  mciixcrchddv ich con1 
WCSON AZ 8571 1-2634 

SUZANNE DALLIMORE 
ANTITRUST UNITCHIEF 
AZ ATTY GENERALS OFC 
1275 W WASHINGTON 
P H O W  AZ 85M7 

RODEWCK G MCDOUGAL 
CITY ATTY 
CITY OF PHOENIX 
ATTN JESSE SEARS 
200 W WASHINGTON 
STE I300 
PHOENE M 85009-16.1 1 

CHRISTOPHER HITCHCOCK 
HITCHCOCK & HICKS 
PO BOX 87 
BISBEE ARIZONA 85603-0087 
Law3 en,(( bibcelan coin 
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CLARA PETERSON 
AARP 
HC 31 BOX 977 
HAPPY JACK AZ 86024 

C WEBB CROCKETT 
JAY L SHAPIRO 
FENNEMORE CRAIG PC 
3W3 N CENTRAL, SUITE 2600 
PHOENIX AZ 85012-2913 

CARL ROBERT ARON 
EXEC VP & COO 
ERON INC 
2818 N SULLIVAN ROAD 
SPOKANE WA99216 

ALBERT STERMAN 
AZ CONSUMERS COUNCIL 
2849 E 8TI-l STREET 
TUCSON AZ 85716 

RAYMOND S. HEYMAN 
MICHAEL PATTEN 
ROSHKA HEYMAN & DEWULF 
400 E VAN BUREN SUITE 800 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004 
inpdtteii 17 rhd-law L O I ~  

rbe \mm (I & d - h  coni 

ELIZABETH S FIRKINS 
I N l I  BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRIC WOI 

750 S TUCSON BLVD 
LU #1116 

TUCSON ARIZONA 85716-5698 

WILLVLMJMURPHY 
CITY OF PHOENIX 
200 W WASHINGTON SUITE 1400 

i3ill.llwph~ (L phormis. gov 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85003-161 1 

TiMOTHY M HOGAN 
AZ CENTER FOR LAW IN THE PUE 

202 E MCDOWELL RD SUITE 153 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004 

INTEREST 
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BARBAUA R GOLDBERG 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
3939 CIVIC CENTER BLVD 
SCOTTSDME AREZONA 85251 

MARCIA WEEKS 
18970 N 116TH LANE 
SURPRISE ARIZONA 85374 

STEPHANIE A CONAGHAN 
DUANE MORRIS & HECKSCHER LLP 
1667 K STREET NW SUITE 700 
WASHINGTON DC 20006-1608 

BILLIE DEAN 
AVIDD 
PO BOX 97 
MARANA AZ 856525987 

DONALDRALLEN 
JOHN P COYLE 
DUNCAN & ALLEN 
1575 EYE STREETNW SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON DC! 20005 

LIBBY BRYDOLF 
CALIFORNIA ENERGY MARKETS 

NEWSLETTER 
2419 BANCROFT STREET 
SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA 92 104 

JAY I MOYES 
MOYES STOREY LTD 
3003 N CENTRAL AVE 
SUITE 1250 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85012 
Jiniovest.ii~lawm coin 

ANDREW N CfIAU 
SHELL ENERGY SERVICES CO U C  
1221 EAlvligR s m  1000 
HOUSTON TEXAS 77010 

MICHELLE AHLMER 
AZ RETAILERS ASSOCIATION 
224 W ST 
MESA M O N A  85201-6504 

JOHN T TRAVERS 
WILLIAM H NAU 
272 MARKET SQIJARE 
SUITE 2724 
LAKE FOREST Ek 60045 

RAYMOND S HEYMAN 
MICHAEL W PATTEN 
ROSHKA HEYMAN & DEWULF 

44lO E VAN BUREN STE 800 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004 
rh t \  iiim (1 rhd-lm c o i ~  

PLC 

RAYMOND 3 WUSLICH 
WINSTON & STRAWN 
1400 L STREET NW 
WASHINGTON DC 20005 

WARDCAMP 
PHASER ADVANCED METERING 

400 GOLD sw smTE E2W 
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87102 

svcs 

PAUL W TAYLOR 
R W BECK 
2201 E CAMELBACK RD 
SUITE $1543 
PHOENM AZ 85016-3433 

ANDREW BETTWY 
DEBRA JACOBSON 
SOUTHWEST GAS COW 
5243 SPRING MOUNTAIN ROAD 
LAS VEGAS NEVADA89150-0001 

PETER Q NYCE JR 
DEPT OF THE ARMY 
JALS-RS SUITE 713 
W1N SWART STREET 
ARLiNGTON VA 22203-1837 
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TIMOTHY MICHAEL TOY 
WINTHROP STIMSON PUTNAM & ROBERT: 
ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA 
NEW YORK NY 1oooQ1490 

STEPHEN L TEICHLER 
STEPHANIE A CONAGHAN 
DUANE MORRIS & HECKSCHER LLP 
1667 K STREET NW STE 700 
WASHINGTON DC! 20006 

STEVEN C GROSS 
PORTER SIMON 
40200 TRUCKEE AIRPORT ROAD 
TRUCKEE CA 96161-3307 

THERESA DRAKE 
IDAHO POWER COMPANY 
PO BOX 70 
BOISE IDAHO 83707 

JAMES P BARLETT 
5333 N 7TI-I STREET 
SUITEB-215 
PHOENM ARIZONA 85014 

KATHY T PUCKETT 
SHELLOILCOMPANY 
200 N DAIRY ASHFORD 
HOUSTON TEXAS 77079 

PETER GLASER 
SHOOK HARDY & BACON LLP 
600 &4= STREET NW SUITE 800 
WASHINGTON Dc 20006-2004 

SANFORD J ASMAN 
570 VININGTON COURT 
DUNWOODY GA 30350-5710 
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DAN NElDLINGER 
NEIDLINGER & ASSOCIATES 
3020 N 17TH DRIVE 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85015 

PATRICIA COOPER 
AEPCOISSWEPCO 
POST OFF'ICE BOX 670 
BENSON ARIZONA 85602 
Pcoopzi ( I  aepnet i:rg - 

LESLIE LRWNER 
ENRON CORP 
712 N LEA 
ROSWELL NM 88201 

MARGARET MCCONNELL 
MARICOPA C O M W I T Y  COLLEGES 
241 1 W 14TH STREET 
TEMPE AZ 852814942 

IANCALKINS 
PHOENIX CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
201 N CENTRAL A W  27TH EL 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85073 

PATRICK J SANDEWON 
AZ INDEPENDENT S C M E D W G  

ADMINISTRATOR ASSOC 
PO BOX 6277 
PHOENIX ARJZONA 85005-6277 
P.;lndzrson n'a,-i\a org 

MARK SIROIS 
ARJZONA COMMUNITY ACTION 

2627 N THIRD STREET SUITE 2 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004 

ASSOGIATEQN 

GREG PATTlERsoN 
5432 E AVALON 
PHOENIX -0NA 8501 8 
Cipattsnonqm a d  coni 

CHUCK GARCIA 
PNM LAW DEPARTMENT 
ALVARADO SQ MS 0806 
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87158 

ALAN WATTS 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

529 HlLDA COURT 
ANAHEIM CA 92806 

PUBLIC POWER AGENCY 

KEWN MCSPADDEN 
MEBANK TWEED HANDLEY 

AND MCCLOY LLP 
601 S FIGUEROA 30TH EL 
LOS ANGELES CA90017 

ROGER K FERLAND 
QUARCES &, BRADY STREICH 

RENAISSANCE ONE 
TWO N CENTFtAL AVENUE 
PHOENIX AZ 85004-2391 
_- rler1.d 0 w.ule~  con1 

LANG LLP 

CHARLES T STEVENS 
ARIZONANS FOR ELECTRIC 

245 W ROOSEVELT 
PHOENIX AR1ZONA85003 

CHOICE & COMPETITION 

JOHN WALkACE 
GRAND CANYON STATE 

ELEC'FRIC COOP 
120N44THSTS"E lW 
PHOENIX AZ 85034-1822 
J ~ ~ d l a c e u  gcssra org 

KEm c BIGGrnS 
ENERGY STRATEGIES LU! 
30 MARJET ST STE 200. 
SALT LAKE C W  UT 84101 
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HOLLY E CHASTAIN 
SCHLUMBERGER RESOURCE 

SERVICES INC 
5430 METRIC PLACE 
NORCROSS GA 30092-2550 

FREDERICK M BLOOM 
COMMONWEALTH ENERGY CORP 
15991 RED WILL AVE SUITE 201 
WSTIN CA 92780 

BRIAN SOTH 
FIRSTPOINT SERVICES, INC. 
E001 SW 5TH AVE SUITE 500 
PORTLAND OREGON 92704 

M C ARENDES JR 
C3 COMMUNICATIONS INC 
2600 VIA FORTUNA SUITE 500 
AUSTIN TEXAS 78746 

STEVEN J DUEEY 
RIDGE & ISAACSON PC 
3101 N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 740 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85012 

STEVEN LAVIGNE 
DUKE ENERGY 
4 TREAD CENTER SUITE lo00 
SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 84180 

MICHAEL L KURTZ 
BOKHM KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E SEVENTH ST STE 2 1 10 
CI"ATI OHIO 45202 
klihurtzla\% u.aol..com 

Mc; 

ROBERT BALTES 

7250 N 16TE STREET SUITE 102 
PHOENlx ARFZONA 85020-5270 
Ilhalta,ii bvxnng.cun1 

ARIZONA COGENERATION Assocamor 

http://u.aol..com
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DENNIS L DELANEY 
K R SALINE & ASSOCIATES 
160 N PASADENA SUITE 101 
MESA ARIZONA 852014764 

DAVID BERRY 
PO BOX 1064 
SCOWSDALE AZ 85252 

THERESA MEAD 
AES NEWENERGY 
P 0 BOX 65447 
TUCSON ARIZONA 85728 
I'hzreia m a d  c/,acc ioln 

AZ REPORTING SERVICE INC 
2627 N THIRD ST SUITE THREE 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004-1 104 

THEODORE ROBERTS 
SEMPRA ENERGY RESOURCES 
101 ASH STREET HQ 12-B 
SAN D E W  CALIFORNM92101-3017 
Troherts,dwnpra con1 

LORI GLOVER 
STIRLING ENERGY SYSTEMS 
2920 E CAMELBACK RI) 
SUITE. 150 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 8501 6 
I "lox ~r:a'stirlingznirrp con? 

PETER VAN HAREN 
CITY OF PHOENIX 
ATTN JESSE W SEARS 
200 W WMWNGTON S U I T  13W 

Jossc.scass u,phocni\ cox 
PHOENIX ARJZONA 85003-161 1 

PHILIP KEY 
RENEWABLE ENERGY LEADERSHIP 

GROW 
10631 E AUTWMN SAGE DRIVE 
SCOTTSDALE ARIZONA 85259 
Kwtaiclliaol coin 

DAMD COUTURE 
TEP 
4358 E IRVDIGTON ROAD 
TUCSON RRIZONA 84714 

AARON THOMAS 
AES NEWENERGY 
350 S GRAND AVENUE SUITE 2950 
M S  ANGELES CA 90071 
\m $11 Ihomas ci .LA Loin 

PETER W FROST 
CONOCO GAS & POWER 

600 N DAIRY ASHFORD 

HOUSTON TEXAS 77079 

UlZRKETING 

CH-1068 

RYLE J CARL III 
INTERNATL BROTHERHOOD OF 

750 S TUCSON BLVD 
TUCSON AZ 84716-5698 

ELEC WORKERS LC #1116 

JEFF SCHLEGEL 
SWEEP 
1167 SAMALAYUCA DRIVE 
TUCSON AZ 85704-3224 
Schl,hls~eli~.ri~aol coin 

ROBERT ANNAN 
AZ CLEAN ENERGY INDUSTRIES 
ALLIANCE 
6605 E EVENING GLOW DRIVE 
SCOTTSDALE AREONA 85262 
.Luiin n winiaict cqml 

KELLY BARR 
JANABRANDT 
SRP 
MAEL STATION PAB211 PO BOX 52025 
PHOENIX AZ 85072-2025 
hlbm,ic smnA coin J h h i d t . 6  spnct sum 

RANDALLH WARNER 
JONES SKELTON & HOCHULI PLC 
2901 N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800 
PHOENE ARIZONA 85012 

MmY-ELLEN KANE 
ACAA 
2627 NORTH 3RD STREET SUITE TWO 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85004 
Zlbms N ,izc,u.or~ 

CURTIS L KEBLER 
RELIANT RESOURCES INC 
8996 ETIWANDA AVE 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 9 1739 

JAY KAPROSY 
PHOENIX CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
20 1 N CENTRAL AVE 27TH FL 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85073 

HOWARD GELLER 
SWEEP 
2260 BASELINE RD SUITE 200 
BOULDER COLORADO 80302 
tlccllcr n 5v ina E\ or% 

GARY ADODGE 
HATCH JAMES & DODGE 
10 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 400 
SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 84101 

PAULBULLIS LAURIE WOODALL 

15 S 15TH AVENUE 
PHOENM ARIZONA 85007 
Idmm wwdall d a p  \late 2v uk 

OFFICE OF THE OFCOFTHEATTYGEN 

1275 W WASHINGTON STREET 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85007 
P l U l  bull15 f-7 aq.%3ts ilz 1L\ 

GENERAL 
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DONNA M BRONSKI 
CITY OF SCOTTSDAEE 
3939 N DRINKWATER BLVD 
SCOTTSDALE ARIZONA 8525 1 
Ubrotnhi ac i  ~cotts~L3Ie JZ & 

MICHAEL A TRENTEL. 
PATRICK W BURNETT 
PANDA ENERGY INTERNATIONAL 
4100 SPRING VALLEY SUITE 1010 
DALLAS TEXAS 75244 -- Miclidelt opctndxiierg\ coni 
Pdlb~tr.a~lllld~i61lzr~~ is% 

JOHN A M O T A  JR 
MILLER M O T A  t PETERS PLC 
5225 N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 235 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85012 

JOAN WALKER-RATLIFF 
MANAGER REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
CONOCO GAS AND POWER 
1000 SOUTH PINE 
P 0 BOX 1267 125-4 ST 
FQNCA CITY OK 74602 
Jomi u alker-rdtlill'a \oncico inni 

h 

MICHAEL R ENGUMAN 
DICKSTEIN SHAPERO ET AL 
2101 LSTREETNW 
WASHINGTON De 20037 

WILLIAM BAKER 
ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO 6 
73 10 N 16m STREET SUITE 320 
PHOENIX ARIZONA 85020 

BRADFORDABORMAN 
PACIFICORP 
201 S MAIN SUlTE 2000 
SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 84140 

ROBERT J METLI ESQ 
CHElFETZ & IANNITELLI PA 
3238 NORTH 16m STREET 
PHOENIX AFZONA 85016 

Track B.0701.02 
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DAVID A C R A B m E  
DIERDRE A BROWN 
TECO POWER SVCS COR 
POBOX111 
TAMPA FLORIDA 33602 
Ddsr.ihrrr.z u teuwierq coni 
D'ihrcwn ____ t z i L w i i L ~ ~  cmii 

JESSE DILLON 
PPL SERVICES COW 
2 NORTH NINTH STREET 

~nd1Ilcri1 (i pplneb c c m  
ALLENTOWN PA 18101-1179 

S A M  DEFRAW (ATIN CODE 001) 
RATE INTERVENTION DIVISION 
NAVAL FACILlTIES ENGINEERING COMM 
BUILDING 212 4m FLOOR 901 M STREET S 
WASHINGTON DC 20374-5018 

THOMAS MUMAW ESQ 
PINNACLE WEST CAPlTAL COW 
POST OFFICE BOX 53999 
MAIL STATION 8695 
PHOENE ARIZONA 85072-3999 

\hiii.iv < ~ a i i a i a c l e \ ~ ~ ~  


